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To: Immingham OCGT

Cc:

Subject: EN010097- VPI Immingham OCGT Project - Deadline 7 - Network Rail Infrastructure Limited [ADDGDD-
Live.FID3030710]

Date: 06 February 2020 16:46:20

Dear Planning Inspectorate

As today is the final Deadline before the Examination closes, we set out a short position statement on
behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail and the Applicant are close to reaching agreement on the terms of an Option
Agreement and Deed of Easement. Agreement has also been reached on Protective Provisions for
Network Rail's benefit for inclusion in the draft DCO and the Applicant's solicitors have confirmed that
they will include those agreed Protective Provisions in the draft DCO that they will submit at Deadline
7. Network Rail will update the Secretary of State once the Option Agreement and Deed of
Easement have been completed.

Kind regards

Marnix Elsenaar
Partner

Addleshaw Goddard LLP
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and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street,
London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or
association or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

For further information please consult our website, www.addleshawgoddard.com.
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